MEMORANDUM

To: Invitational Tournament Hosts

From: AMTA Criminal Case Committee, AMTA Analytics Committee
Date: August 27, 2019

Re: Ensuring Case Balance

The AMTA Criminal Case Committee wants to ensure that each of the various choices teams
have is being used with at least modest frequency. To that end, we hope that you will help us
collect some basic data for your tournament in accordance with AMTA’s Intellectual Property
policy. The requested information is neither team- nor round-specific, so no team will have its
strategy compromised. The information also will be published at the end of the fall invitational
season, so all teams can benefit equally from the information.

Data collection is easy. At the end of the Round 1 and 2 captains meetings,* please collect the
Captains’ Meeting Forms and use the forms to answer the following questions.

Please email the completed form to amta.ip@collegemocktrial.org. Thank you for helping to
ensure the success and balance of AMTA’s (first) 2019-20 case!

Witness calls R1 -- Plaintiff | R1 -- Defense R2 -- Plaintiff R2 -- Defense

Dr. R. Quincy

Det. J. Chesney

Corbin Dallas

Kelly Doos

Remy Mouchard

Kai Washington

Armani Rodriguez

Cameron Lee

Jordan Ryder
Dr. E. Lopez

1 We are not collecting data from Rounds 3 and 4 because those rounds can be more hectic for
the tabroom, and we wish to make this process as painless as possible. If you would like to
provide that information, however, we would be thrilled to receive it!
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